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Introduction

In the line with GCC-STAT policy to update its statistical publications to
serve all interested users and in the light of wide interest of preparing
and publishing spatially statistics data , GCC-STAT is pleased to present
(GCC Statistical Atlas 2017) which presents the most important and up
to date indicators available about population, vital, social, economic,
energy and environment statistics in GCC countries in 2017.

On this occasion GCC-STAT expresses its thanks and gratitude to all
statistical agencies in member countries for providing the required
data for the preparation of this Atlas, as well all GCC-STAT staff for
their effective contribution to publish this current release. GCC STAT
emphasizes its welcome of suggestions and feedbacks that may enrich

the contents of Atlas and improve the upcoming releases.
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Note to Users




Note to Users

GCC Statistical Atlas 2017 intends to provide interested users in government institutions,
private sector, media, employees in the business market, researchers, statisticians, other
educational institutions and public with the most important statistical indicators spatially
associated, as one of the integration foundations between official statistics and geographic
information systems.

Atlas presents the most important demographic, social, economic, trade, energy and water
statistics in the GCC countries. It contains a number of geographical maps that present the

most important indicators.

The statistical centers in the GCC countries are the official sources of the geographical
maps and statistics included in the Atlas and other related reports from GCC-STAT, as for
the geospatial data of the United Arab Emirates and the geographic world map data were

obtained from the website of the Environmental Systems Research Institute (esri).

All indicators refer to 2017 except as indicated in the margins or titles of the maps.

® The Atlas was prepared by the geospatial information Division in cooperation with all the
statistical departments of the Center.

@ The maps used in this Atlas cannot be used as reference for political, international and
administrative boundaries, they are only used for statistical representation.

@ Whenever the term “GCC Countries” is mentioned in this Atlas, it refers to the member

countries of the of the Gulf Cooperation Council for the Arab States of the Gulf Countries.
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-| Concepts and Definitions

[l Population & Vital Statistics:

Natural Increase Rate:
Difference between live births and deaths per (1,000) population.

Crude Birth Rate:
Number of live births during a given year per (1,000) population at the mid-year.

Crude Death Rate:
Number of deaths during a given year per (1,000) population in the mid-year.

General Marriage Rate:
Number of Marriages during a given year per (1,000) Population (15 years and above) in the mid-year

General Divorce Rate:
Number of Divorces during a given year per (1,000) Population (15 years and above) in the mid-year.

I Social Statistics:

Working Age Population:

International working age population is defined according to International Labour Organization (ILO)
standards as all persons aged (15 years and above),there is also a legal age for employment and this
age varies according to each country and its economic situation, in some countries, the legal age
of work is (18 years or more) and there are some who take it (16 years or more). As for the official
statistics provided by national statistical agencies and international organizations and bodies adopt the
international standard of (15 years or more).

Employed (Working Population):

All persons of working age (15 years and above), who during a reference period worked to produce
goods or provide services in cash or in kind, or for a profit from an interest they own or have a part of,
or working without pay with the family or with other individuals. It also includes those who have work
but are absent during the reference period due to leave, illness or any other reason.
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Early childhood development (Nurseries & Kindergartens) Development:

The stage of promoting the early development of children in cognitive, physical, social and emotional and
to introduce young children to organized education outside the family environment. |s called Level Zero
of the International Standard Classification of Education (ISCED), it refers to early childhood education
programs that have a deliberate educational component. These programs aim to develop social and
emotional skills necessary to participate in school and society. These programs also develop some of the
skills necessary to prepare for academic education and prepare children for primary education. Targeting
children aged zero to less than (3) years (0 - less than 3 years) and known as nurseries and the age group
from (3) years to pr-primary are called kindergartens.

Energy & Environment Statistics:

Electricity:

The transfer of energy through the physical phenomena involving electric charges and their effects when
they are off or in motion.. Electricity can be generated through different processes such as he conversion
of potential energy from running water, waterfalls,wind and wave movement, direct conversion of solar
radiation through photovoltaic processes; or through the combustion of fuel.

Crude Qil:
Is a mineral component of natural origin consisting of a mixture of hydrocarbons and other impurities
such as sulfur. It exists in the liquid phase under normal surface temperature and pressure and its physical

characteristics (density, viscosity, etc.) are highly variable. This category contains condensates extracted
from associated and non-associated gas in crude oil which mixed with crude oil commercial flows.

Natural Gas:

It consists of several gases and it is formed in deposits below the surface of the earth, whether in the form
of liquid or gaseous, and it is mainly formed from methane, natural gas includes both "Non-associated"
gas produced from hydrocarbon producing fields only in gaseous form, "associated" gas produced in
conjunction with crude oil in addition to methane extracted from coal mine "mines gas".

Natural Gas Liquids (NGL):

Are liquid or liquefied hydrocarbons extracted from natural gas in separation facilities or gas processing
plants. Natural gas Liquids include ethane, propane, butane pentane and the enhanced pentane
(sometimes referred to as natural gasoline gas or intensification plant).The natural gas may be extracted
with crude oil (associated gas) or from a gas field without crude oil. Natural gas liquids can be removed
from the flow of natural gas near the wellhead or transferred to a natural gas processing plant. In the
event of gas processing and crude oil production, it is common to recharge a limited proportion of natural
gas liquids condensate products into the flow of crude oil.

Concepts and Definitions
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Concepts and Definitions

Volume of Wastewater Treated:
Is the amount of wastewater that is treated and then reused in nature.

The Quantity of Reused Water:

Used water directly received from another user with or without treatment for further use. |t
also includes treated wastewater received for further use from treatment plants. It does not
include water discharged into the waterways and used again in the direction of the channel.
Water recycling in industrial sites is excluded.

The Total use of Freshwater Provided by Water Supply Sector Minus Water Loss During
Transportation:
Total of freshwater by general water supply sector minus loss of freshwater during
transportation.

Desalinated Water Production:
Total volume of water obtained from desalination of seawater and brackish water.

The Quantity of Fresh Groundwater Extracted:
The volume of water taken by economic units from aquifers and springs within the limits of the
reference region per year.

Foreign Trade Statistics :

Intra-Trade:

Inter-trade refers to all commodity flows between the GCC countries for total inter-commodity
exports, and it consists of:

(a)-Intra-national commaodity exports: It is GCC countries exports of national origin intra-goods
(including compensatory products that its origin changes after internal processing from foreign
to domestic) from any part of the statistical territory of the GCC countries, including free zones
and customs warehouses. These exports are divided into:

- Non-oil national commodity exports.

- Oil exports.

(b).Re-exports among the GCC countries: It refers to all foreign goods that were previously
imported and subjected to all customs procedures, and they were exported within the
statistical territory of the GCC countries.

The value of total merchandise exports is calculated on FOB (Free on Board) basis and includes
the value of the goods, including all expenses, Until it reaches the back of the carrier or
customs transit center.
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Total Exports of Goods:

Consist of:

(a)- National Commodity Exports: are the GCC countries national origin goods export and
they are exported outside the GCC countries (including compensatory products that its
origin changes after internal processing from foreign to domestic) from any part of the
statistical region of the GCC countries, including free zones and customs warehouses.
These exports are divided in to:

- Domestic non-oil exports of goods.

- Oil exports.

(b). Are the foreign goods that are re-exported from any part of the statistical region of
the GCC States, which are exported outside the GCC countries, including free zones and
customs warehouses.

The value of the total goods exports is calculated using free on board (f.0.b.) valuation. It
includes the value of goods, including all expenses till it reaches the back of the carrier or
customs transit center.

Total Imports of Goods:

Refers to all goods imported to the statistical region of the GCC countries to cover the local
needs, which are carried out by all the customs procedures followed in the customs release
of imported goods whether they are subject to customs duties or customs free,these
imports are divided into:

(a). Imports of foreign goods (including compensatory products after external processing
that changes its origin from domestic to foreign) which is imported to the GCC countries
through the free trade area, the internal processing areas, the free industrial zones, the
customs warehouses or the free trade zones.

(b). Domestic goods that are re-imported into the free trade area, internal processing
areas, free industrial zones, customs warehouses or free trade zones.

The value of commodity imports is calculated based on a (C.I.F). It include the value of
goods in the place of production plus shipping and insurance fees, until the moment of
arrival at the customs center of the importing country..

The Volume of Trade Exchange:
Is the total value of total exports and total commodity imports.

Trade Balance:

Is the difference between the total value of exported and imported goods, when the value
of exports is larger it is said that there is a surplus in the trade balance, when the value of
imports is greater, it is said that there is a deficit in the trade balance.

Concepts and Definitions
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15 | Concepts and Definitions

National Accounts Statistics:

Gross Domastic Product:

Is the total gross value added to all resident organizational units that produce, plus any
taxes, minus any subsidies on products not included in the production value. It should be
noted that the term “value added” refers to an organizational unit or an organizational
sector, while the term (gross domestic product)refers to all production units in the country
and the value added to any organizational unit.

It is measured from the expenditure point as the total final expenditure at purchasers'
prices including exports of goods and services at FOB pricesminus the total imports
valued at delivery prices on ships at FOB price (final consumption expenditure plus capital
formation expenditure plus net exports of goods and services).

GDP Per Capita:
Is the gross domestic product per person and It is a per capita share of GDP by mid-year
population.

Inflation Rate Based on Consumer Prices:

General Inflation:

It is a statistical method used to a measure that measures the change in the price level of
a number of goods and services between two periods. It is a measure to calculate price
levels of certain goods and services consumed by different segments of society in their
daily lives during a specific reference period (current period) compared with another
period referred to as the base period. Inflation indicates the change in the indices resulting
from the increase or decrease in the prices of goods and services.
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23 Map 7: Sultanate of Oman Administrative Boundaries by Governorate
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25 Map 9: State of Kuwait Administrative Boundaries by Governorate
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27 | Map 10: Population by Gender in GCC Countries, 2017
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Map 12:Crude Birth Rate Per 1000 Population in GCC Countries, 2011 and 2016
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Map 14:Natural Increase Rate Per 1,000 Population in GCC Countries, 2011 and 2016
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Map 17: Total Population of Working Age 15 Years and Above by Gender in GCC Countries, 2017
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Map 19: Total of Employed 15 Years and Above by Work Sector in GCC Countries, 2017
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Map 20: Percentage Distribution (%) of Employed Citizens 15 Years and Above in GCC Countries, by Educational Level, 2017 38
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39 Map 21: Percentage Distribution (%) of Employed Non-Citizens 15 Years and Above in GCC Countries, by Educational Level, 2017

e ggalla Jga
State of Kuwait

2 Ul & 4loo
Kingdom of Bahrai

. N
State of Qatar

& yag0ull el @ Algsll sanioll gyl wljloll dgs
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia United Arab Emirates

Map Legend  dhypall aligo

g a .
Educational Level Go=il 9ol Sultanate of Oman
eollgodsl Gl o kel
Less than Secondary Above Secondary
69_ILL”
Secondary
02017 ols2) Wbl 9895 p22) 02016 wlily Jdoi *
Represents 2016 Data, 2017 Data is Not Available
0 175 700
Km
apell audall Jgad gleil yudao Jga duidagll aslanll jAlollhslallg ubludl jano wbadlgayylall aganlleajodln yallod o puisil
@il il plaillg igall amso) ArcGIS (2013) @olin uasd o edlell Jga ladliag wlibug 688 & yilaall Al el 51 <0 Gag i lgallg
Sources of Data and Maps: The National Statistical Centers (NSC’s) in the GCC Countries, This Map Can't Deem as Reference for Administrative, Political and
and the World Countries Map from Esri’s Data and Maps for ArcGIS (2013) DVD International Boundaries, it's Drawn Only for Statistical purposes
e2017. el adall Jgad pslsill yutae Jgad gilaadl yutall I

Atlas of the Statistical Centre for the Cooperation Council for the Arab Codhtries of the Gulf, 2017




«g33

Thousand Student Il i
o5 u0ll dgolnll duoili wllla sllon]
J92 8 (bl alyg wbilandl o)
©2017/2016 .ygleill yulao
Total of Early Childhood Education

Students (Including Nurseries and
Kindergartens) in GCC Countries,

2016/2017
i yageull i el dAalooll
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
Map Legend  dhyyallaliso
Thousand Student Qs i
400
02017/2016 Ll 02012/2011 Ullin
Students 2016/2017 " 200 e Students 2011/2012
0
0 175 700
Km

auyl adall Jgad yoleill pudao Jga duibagll dilnall alioll dadlally bl jano
il l i plailly Ggaull smwol ArcGIS (2013) aolip uasd (o pllell Jga hiliag wlilug
Sources of Data and Maps: The National Statistical Centers (NSC’s) in the GCC Countries,
and the World Countries Map from Esri’s Data and Maps for ArcGIS (2013) DVD

*102017/20169©2012/2011 gl plsell g8 ygleill udao Jgs g8 b4 olladgainllasoisullia gloal:22 dlays
Map 22:Total of Early Childhood Education Students in GCC Countries in 2011/2012 and 2016/2017 *

g11 862

e ygalla_Jga o
State of Kuwait -_

—nda_ Jgs 56.4
State of Qatar

389.6
41.3

209.5 182.9

6ol duyyell wljloll dlga
United Arab Emirates

| 40

135.5

86.1

Ul—ocd _ilalu . 38.4
Sultanate of Oman

Jhll alyg wlitaall Jous

Including Nurseries & Kindergartens

©2017/2016 wlily 8¢5 pas) ©2016/2015 Wby Jios
Represents 2015/2016 Data, 2016/2017 is Not Available

(02017/2016 wilily 18¢7 o=l ©2016/2015 Guyaul wilily Jods
Including 2015/2016 Bahrain Data, 2016/2017 is Not Available

%

%%

abudlgaglallsgaallleajodlnyyallod o puisil
64 & Slaall Ual}_cﬂ_l 61 20 Gmg & 4lgallg

This Map Can’t Deem as Reference for Administrative, Political and
International Boundaries, it's Drawn Only for Statistical purposes

020176 =l o Jall Jgad ygl=idl yuJao Jgal Glanll udall
Atlas of the Statistical Centre for the Cooperation Council for the Arab Countries of the Gulf, 2017




(02017/2016902012/2011 (uole 58 yglsill yudaos)l Jga 58 suwaroll puds il ulla slloa]:23 dlays
Map 23: Total of School Education Students in GCC Countries in 2011/2012 and 2016/2017
‘8.9
[ ]
Million Student wilh youlo
B9 ol el Ll gJloal )
SAall™ w—slldJos 061 50
©2017/2016 .ygleil yulao Jga State of Kuwait HEE T
Totalof School Education Students
of GCC Countries, 2016/2017
0.20 0.18
634 639 Kingdom of Bahrain
—hI8e> o5 18
State of Qatar .
0.88 0.72
aageull el aalool 6200l dpsll wljloll dga
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia United Arab Emirates
[ )
Map Legend  dhyyall aliso . )
g ipalla ol—oc 0.62 0.55
Milion Student s ygulo Sultanate of Oman HEEE
=>4
©2017/2016 ks R ©2012/2011 Lllls
Students 2016/2017 2 Students 2011/2012
0
102017/2016 wlily 13¢3 pasl ©2016/2015 ¢upaul wilily Jodss
Including 2015/2016 BahrainData, Not Available for 2016/2017
0 175 350 700
Km
apell audall Jgad gleil yudao Jga duidagll aslanll jAlollhslallg ubludl jano wbadlgayylall aganlleajodln yallod o puisil
@il il plaillg igall amso) ArcGIS (2013) @olin uasd o edlell Jga ladliag wlibug 688 & yilaall Al el 51 <0 Gog i gally
Sources of Data and Maps: The National Statistical Centers (NSC’s) in the GCC Countries, This Map Can't Deem as Reference for Administrative, Political and
and the World Countries Map from Esri’s Data and Maps for ArcGIS (2013) DVD International Boundaries, it's Drawn Only for Statistical purposes
e2017. el adall Jgad pslsill yutae Jgad gilaadl yutall I

Atlas of the Statistical Centre for the Cooperation Council for the Arab Cou"ntries of the Gulf, 2017




Government Hospital

S 748

Jgs ¢ wlbie il sac sloa]
02016 ygleil yudao
Total Number of Hospitals in GCC
Countries, 2016

Map Legend dhypallaligs

Number of Hospitals =< 500  wlodiviuwoell aac

Private Hospital

Government Hospital

0 175 350 700
Km
auyl adall Jgad yoleill pudao Jga duibagll dilnall alioll dadlally bl jano
Gl il plailly gadl amseo) ArcGlS (2013) aolip usss (o el Jga lailiag wlibug
Sources of Data and Maps: The National Statistical Centers (NSC’s) in the GCC Countries,
and the World Countries Map from Esri’s Data and Maps for ArcGIS (2013) DVD

& yageull @yl @ Algoll
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

e ygalla_Jga
State of Kuwait

Kingdom of Bahrain :

. 9)
State of Qatar

6ol duyyell wljloll dlga
United Arab Emirates

02016, ygleUl yulao Jga §9 wbio bl 24 days
Map 24: Hospitals in GCC Countries, 2016

651
@;.oJIéUa_éJL; bl ulonlgoll axc
02017, ygleil yudao JgJ
Number of Standards in the Health
Sector in GCC, 2017

4
G dyell Joallwjani s Jgo
99 6clos Jiall agnnll aylepl dokasl

102016, rall=l

GCC Countries Topped the Arab

Countries the Most Efficient Health
Care Systems in the World 2016

. L )
Sultanate of Oman

abudlgaglallsgaallleajodlnyyallod o puisil
64 & Slaall Ual}_cﬂ_l 61 20 Gmg A 4lgallg

This Map Can’t Deem as Reference for Administrative, Political and
International Boundaries, it's Drawn Only for Statistical purposes

020176 =l o Jall Jgad ygl=idl yuJao Jgal Glanll udall
Atlas of the Statistical Centre for the Cooperation Council for the Arab Countries of the Gulf, 2017




02016 gl o Jga g8 wilyé suiuolljul:25 dlays
43 | Map 25: Hospitals Beds in GCC Countries, 2016

e ggalla Jga
State of Kuwait

%714.6

@-o 5 T
Governmental Hospital

s ali 100. 8 ok e P

Thousand Beds
Jga @9 wbodiwoll 6jwl aac @JLea| Kingdom of Bahrain

02016 . ygl2il yulao X heags
Total Number of Hospitals Beds State of Qatar
in the GCC Countries,2016

Map Legend  dhypall aliao

6200l dpsll wljloll dga

Number of Beds dpanll 3ac i yageulld el d4laoll
United Arab Emirates

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Thousand Beds =<70 i

o . ;
Sultanate of Oman

Governmental Hospital

Private Hospital

88950 pue wlibdl
Data Not available

Had & Jgs wlily Jouiy U % %
Total of All GCC Countries Except Qatar Data

0 175 700
Km
apell audall Jgad gleil yudao Jga duidagll aslanll jAlollhslallg ubludl jano wbadlgayylall aganlleajodln yallod o puisil
Gl il plaillg Sgaull sosol ArcGIS (2013) aolip uard (o pdlell Jga kiliag Glilug 66 & Slaall Uol)_cUJ 61 20 g «Jgallg
Sources of Data and Maps: The National Statistical Centers (NSC’s) in the GCC Countries, This Map Can't Deem as Reference for Administrative, Political and
International Boundaries, it's Drawn Only for Statistical purposes

and the World Countries Map from Esri’s Data and Maps for ArcGIS (2013) DVD

©2017.6__ypp=ll a i)l Joad yel el pudao Jgad gilanl gu_labl
.

Atlas of the Statistical Centre for the Cooperation Council for the Arab Cou"ntries of the Gulf, 2017




22.8

Physician Per 10,000 10,000 J4J vk
Population ylaudl o

o 10,000 JAJ il Liall Jaso
02016 .ygl=il yulao Jga p8 ylawdl

Physicians Per 10,000 Population
Rate in GCC Countries, 2016

Map Legend  dhyyallaliso

Physicians Per 10,000 10,000 yat ipils
Population v 1Go
30
”291.6 Sees 15|  booooooooom 02012 s
Physicians 2016 Physicians 2012
0

0 175 700

Km
auyl adall Jgad yoleill pudao Jga duibagll dilnall alioll dadlally bl jano
il l i plailly Ggaull smwol ArcGIS (2013) aolip uasd (o pllell Jga hiliag wlilug
Sources of Data and Maps: The National Statistical Centers (NSC’s) in the GCC Countries,
and the World Countries Map from Esri’s Data and Maps for ArcGIS (2013) DVD

02016 g 02012 \gole 8 gl udaoJga 98 Gl o 10,000 AT (il il Jaseo:26 days

Map 26:Physicians Per 10,000 Population Rate in GCC Countries in 2012 and 2016 | 44

258 253
e ygalla_Jga
State of Kuwait 27.1
23.1
’ 253
Kingdom of Bahrain :
239 y—hdi—s 24.3
: State of Qatar
21.0 15.0
aageulld el dalool a0l dup=ll alloll dlga
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia United Arab Emirates 19.6 19.5

. L )
Sultanate of Oman

abudlgaglallsgaallleajodlnyyallod o puisil
64 & Slaall Ual}_cﬂ_l 61 20 Gmg & 4lgallg

This Map Can’t Deem as Reference for Administrative, Political and
International Boundaries, it's Drawn Only for Statistical purposes

020176 =l o Jall Jgad ygl=idl yuJao Jgal Glanll udall
Atlas of the Statistical Centre for the Cooperation Council for the Arab Countries of the Gulf, 2017




(02016 g 02012 soole g8 gl yulao Jga 58 Gliuwlpo 10,000 AT (pudpooll Jreo:27 dlaya
Map 27: Nurses Per 10,000 Population Rate in GCC Countries in 2012 and 2016

" 52.9 679 658

Nurse Per 10,000 10,000 J&J yajoo
Population Uil o

U 10,000 JAS (yjudrjooll Jaso T g
02016 (gl yudao Jga @9 oAl State of Kuwait

Nurses Per 10,000 Population Rate

in GCC Countries, 2016

48.3

aageull )l dAlooll
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Map Legend  dhypall aligo

Nurses Per 10,000 10,000 J&J (aro0
i Sl
Population 70 U o
26 en s 2012 100
Muges AE Nurses 2012
0

0 175 700

Km
=l audall Jgal oleill gudao Jga duidngll aylaall jalkoll daslallg ol jrno
@)l il elaillg Gigal anso) ArcGIS (2013) aolin uad (o pllell g ladliag cililug
Sources of Data and Maps: The National Statistical Centers (NSC’s) in the GCC Countries,
and the World Countries Map from Esri’s Data and Maps for ArcGIS (2013) DVD

©2017.& =il adall Jgad golsil pudao Jgad goilasll gu il

Atlas of the Statistical Centre for the Cooperation Council for the Arab Countries of the Gulf, 2017

45 2 i |

52.2
46.5

Kingdom of Bahrain }

ch.-n.§
* nGa__ Jga
State of Qatar
6200l dpsll wljloll dga 448 431

United Arab Emirates

o . ;
Sultanate of Oman

102016 ol il 1895 o22) 02014 Wil Jdos
Represents 2015 Data, 2016 Data is Not Available

wbadlgayylall aganlleajodln yallod o puisil
I 68 & yilaall pal el 63 o0 wog & gallg

This Map Can’t Deem as Reference for Administrative, Political and
International Boundaries, it's Drawn Only for Statistical purposes



alldeaodt 8 e
diuudlg a8l wlclanl|
Energy & Environment Statistics



02016 .ygl=2il yudao Jga el gJloa] yo guall jledl Yilgwg plall kol aLi] (%) &y :28 dlayya
Map 28: The Percentage (%) of Crude Oil and Natural Gas Liquids Production from the GCC Countries Total Production, 2016

47 |

e ggalla Jga ’

State of Kuwait

U—yadl @ 4loo
Kingdom of Bahrai

)—la__lga '
State of Qatar

& yag0ull el @ Algsll sanioll gyl wljloll dgs '
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia United Arab Emirates

Map Legend dhyyallalico o . . '

Sultanate of Oman

88U 2L (%) ool el 2| (%) &y

voletliyulaodes 0 BN o=l jlll Jlgag
Percentage (%) of Production Percentage (%) of Production of
of Other GCC countries Crude Oil and Natural Gas Liquids

0 175 350 700
Km
apell audall Jgad gleil yudao Jga duidagll aslanll jAlollhslallg ubludl jano wbadlgayylall aganlleajodln yallod o puisil
@)l il elaillg Gigal anso) ArcGIS (2013) aolin uad (o pllell g ladliag cililug b 68 & yilaall yal ¢l 61 20 gog & igallg
Sources of Data and Maps: The National Statistical Centers (NSC's) in the GCC Countries, This Map Can't Deem as Reference for Administrative, Political and
and the World Countries Map from Esri’s Data and Maps for ArcGIS (2013) DVD International Boundaries, it's Drawn Only for Statistical purposes

©2017.6__ypp=ll a i)l Joad yel el pudao Jgad gilanl gu_labl

Atlas of the Statistical Centre for the Cooperation Council for the Arab Codhtries of the Gulf, 2017




e ygalla_Jga
State of Kuwait

&agoull ol & Alaoll .

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Map Legend dhypallaligs

&8b Ll (%) i el @Liil (%) &
v9leil yulao Jga G9iroll gulall
Percentage (%) of Production Percentage (%) of Marketed

of Other GCC countries Natural Gas

0 175 350 700
Km
auyl adall Jgad yoleill pudao Jga duibagll dilnall alioll dadlally bl jano
Gl il plailly gadl amseo) ArcGlS (2013) aolip usss (o el Jga lailiag wlibug
Sources of Data and Maps: The National Statistical Centers (NSC’s) in the GCC Countries,
and the World Countries Map from Esri’s Data and Maps for ArcGIS (2013) DVD

Kingdom of Bahrain :

. 9)
State of Qatar

6ol duyyell wljloll dlga
United Arab Emirates

02016 .ol yudao Jgs @b aliil gloa] o Gouiroll gesuilall jLoll 2 L] (%) duwi 29 dayys
Map 29: Percentage (%) of Natural Gas Marketed Production from the GCC Countries Total Production, 2016 48

p

R /
Sultanate of Oman

abudlgaglallsgaallleajodlnyyallod o puisil
64 & Slaall Ual}_cﬂ_l 61 20 Gmg A 4lgallg

This Map Can’t Deem as Reference for Administrative, Political and
International Boundaries, it's Drawn Only for Statistical purposes

020176 =l o Jall Jgad ygl=idl yuJao Jgal Glanll u.u_l.loﬂl
Atlas of the Statistical Centre for the Cooperation Council for the Arab Countries of the Gulf, 2017




49 |

aageull )l dAlooll
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
Map Legend  dhypall aligo

Production Amount ebull d&uos
Tons of Oil Equivalent 660 hoj{adlao b

8l 2Ll (%) Uilguwg olal ol alis] (%) & i
Ugls_IJlu.u.l_AodgA“ .... ool g2ulall jlollg g2ukll jll

Percentage (%) of Production Percentage (%) of Production of Crude Oil,
of Other GCC countries Natural Gas Liquids and Natural Gas Marketed

0 175 700

Km
=l audall Jgal oleill gudao Jga duidngll aylaall jalkoll daslallg ol jrno
Gl adudl pdaidlg &gl amsol ArcGIS (2013) aolip uasd (o edlell Jga lniliag wlibug
Sources of Data and Maps: The National Statistical Centers (NSC's) in the GCC Countries,
and the World Countries Map from Esri’s Data and Maps for ArcGIS (2013) DVD

©2017.6__ypp=ll a i)l Joad yel el pudao Jgad gilanl gu_labl

Atlas of the Statistical Centre for the Cooperation Council for the Arab Codhtries of the Gulf, 2017

02016 2ol Jga alisl gdlon] oo (%) leiuuig pgleil yudao Jga 38 (i i58l4 o (1 n) Gguwoll il jlellg geda Ll Jlguwg plall o il L] a4 :30 éln s
Map 30: Crude Oil, Natural Gas Liquids and Natural Gas Marketed Production (Tons of Qil Equivalent) in GCC Countries and its Percentage (%) from GCC Countries Total Production, 2016

e ggalla Jga
State of Kuwait

Ul & 4loo
Kingdom of Bahrain

. s
State of Qatar

5210l dupsll cilyloll dga
United Arab Emirates

- .
Sultanate of Oman

wbadlgayylall aganlleajodln yallod o puisil
I 68 & yilaall pal el 63 o0 wog & gallg

This Map Can’t Deem as Reference for Administrative, Political and
International Boundaries, it's Drawn Only for Statistical purposes




02016 .\ygleUl yudao Jga 59 LAl Wl iwlg aLG] gdloa] :31 ddayya
Map 31: Total Electricity Production and Consumption in GCC Countries, 2016 | S0
dclw. blg glua
KW.H 10,436
auslymall 48UaJl oo apa)l Wllm i) lnwgio
©2016 (ygleil yudao Jga)
Average of Electricity Consumption Per Capita in galla_) 591 J0.1
i W—} 93
GCC, 2016 State of Kuwait .
dclw. lalg glua
wh 11,932
a5lymall a8Uall ali) o apll s
02016 ygleil yudao Jgal
Electricity Production Per Capita in GCC, 2016
IEIEE 7.0
e
dclw, blg lua o
GWH 637,738
02016 ygledl yudao Jga) cbymall ali] U—al & Aloo
Electricity Production in GCC, 2016 Kingdom of Bahrain :
345.1 B
5o
287.7 State of Qatar  37.1 423
i1207A2: LZee
& yagoull iyl @4 | 6ol duyyell wljloll dlga
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia United Arab Emirates
[ ]
Map Legend dhjyallalidao & REL__ils 304 336
) v Sultanate of Oman N
1,000 GW.H dclbolglaga wll
diymelidimand | 175[...... sl gl
Electricity Consumption Electricity Production
0
0 175 ?OOK
apell aulall Jga) pgleill pulao Jgu axibagl axilasll jaloll daslially Gl jrno wmig:ﬂ;u;gﬁu lﬁp wﬂbmuj' AJ;J
il @i oaillg ign i amso) ArcGIS (2013) a0bps ad (s llsll Jga bailiag oililug e ot oo ‘Fff”‘ : ~ ‘5‘:9 ;T,, T ;
Sources of Data and Maps: The National Statistical Centers (NSC’s) in the GCC Countries, Intlesrnaati‘Z)n:InE;oui?jr:riZss, issegr;;en gmyrg?&;at};ieéa' ES:,(;SZZ

and the World Countries Map from Esri’s Data and Maps for ArcGIS (2013) DVD

©2017. 6yl a Al Jgad ygl=il yudao Jgad silanll u.u_l.loﬂl
| Atlas of the Statistical Centre for the Cooperation Council for the Arab Countries of the Gulf, 2017




02016 . yg9l=il yudao Jga @Q ololl jaln o (§99 ol aa il dalio]l i<l o Lol @JLOQU (%) Lﬁ\.x_u.uﬂ &jgdl:32 dlnyya

51

%30.6

Vgl=il yulao Jga g8 jlaoll Jglnm a0k 58 6201
02015 ol=JU &)jléo 02016 olsl JUa

Increase in Precipitation in GCC During 2016
Compared to 2015

o famsosiofee 225.7

Billion Cubic Meter/ Year

voleill pudao Jga 58 jlaoll Jglaa o4
102016 rolsll Jlla

Amount of Rainfall in GCC During 2016

%3.9
JIa ygleil yudao Jga 59 sllaoll obioll gLl elas))
02015 (ol=JU &j)léo 02016 ol

Rise in Production of Desalinated Water in GCC
During 2016 Compared to 2015

Map Legend  dhypall aliso
Total Fresh water @i=llololl gloa]
available for use olaaimll) &slioll

Million CubicMeter 32,000 =40 pio ygilo

Lo losiw| aleoll ololl
Reused Water "

aylaill olyo oLl

Desalinated Water
Production

daiusoll dadgall olioll

Groundwater Abstracted

0 175 700

Km
=l adall Jgal ygleill yudao Jga dpibgll apilasll jalioll nilallg GUluljano
Gl adudl pdaidlg &gl amsol ArcGIS (2013) aolip uasd (o edlell Jga lniliag wlibug
Sources of Data and Maps: The National Statistical Centers (NSC's) in the GCC Countries,
and the World Countries Map from Esri’s Data and Maps for ArcGIS (2013) DVD

[02017‘q_u)_vJI a—udall JgaJ yol =il yudao Jga @_‘leul u.u_Llam
Atlas of the Statistical Centre for the Cooperation Council for the Arab Countries of the Gulf, 2017

e ggalla Jga
State of Kuwait

Map 32: Percentage Distribution (%) of Total Fresh Water Available for Use by Water Sources in GCC Countries, 2016

Kingdom of Bahrain }

. s
State of Qatar

* aageull )l dAlooll
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

vl gudao Jga 8 dpanl adail cay gl

Date of Commencement of Modern Desalination in GCC

cygdll  Hnd vlec  dyagsull ouadl  alloll
Kuwait Qatar Oman K.S.A Bahrain UAE
01960 ©1962 (01976 01967 1975 1977
1 1 2 2 1 3

5210l dupsll cilyloll dga
United Arab Emirates

Country

Year

No. Stations wllang)l aac

o . ;
Sultanate of Oman

00 %90 Jlga dchyill ellnd) anyaiinoll aydgall olioll plaso Jauhs X
il 443gallolyoll glloal
égall Most of the Groundwater Abstracted for Agriculture Sector is about
90% of the Total Groundwater Abstracted

il

wbadlgayylall aganlleajodln yallod o puisil
I 68 & yilaall pal el 63 o0 wog & gallg

This Map Can’t Deem as Reference for Administrative, Political and
International Boundaries, it's Drawn Only for Statistical purposes



Map Legend dhypallaligs

Total Fresh Water lasniwl glloal
Available for use From ¢lad o @&isllololl
Water Supply Sector oloJl wlalaol

Million Cubic Meter =<4,000 w=40 sio (ygilo

olroll olasiwl glloal
* gallulelnol) @il

a2l olioll olaaiuml glloal
oloJl wlalaol EUnG (o

Total Freshwater Use by
Water Supply Sector

Total Freshwater Available
for Use by Other Sectors *

aylygaill aclinllg \i".o.wi“ Arng dalpallg dachil *
syall ayalnidll dniullg cymAll dcling
* Agriculture, forestry and fishing,
Manufacturing, Electricity and Other economic activities.

0 175 350 700
Km
auyl adall Jgad yoleill pudao Jga duibagll dilnall alioll dadlally bl jano
Gl il plailly gadl amseo) ArcGlS (2013) aolip usss (o el Jga lailiag wlibug
Sources of Data and Maps: The National Statistical Centers (NSC’s) in the GCC Countries,
and the World Countries Map from Esri’s Data and Maps for ArcGIS (2013) DVD

©2016 .ygleil gulao Jga @8 plaaiwll &alioll &iell oboll gdloa] o olioll wislao] ¢lnd Ulaiwl (%) & 33 days

Map 33: Percentage (%) of Water Consumption by Water Supply Sector from the Total Fresh Water Available for Use in GCC Countries, 2016

ygalla_Jga
State of Kuwait

Kingdom of Bahrain :

. 9)
State of Qatar

6ol duyyell wljloll dlga
United Arab Emirates

i yrgoull d o)l 8 Al
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

52

e p
Sultanate of Oman

abudlgaglallsgaallleajodlnyyallod o puisil
64 & Slaall Uol}_cﬂ_l 61 20 Gmg A 4lgallg

This Map Can’t Deem as Reference for Administrative, Political and
International Boundaries, it's Drawn Only for Statistical purposes

020176 =l o Jall Jgad ygl=idl yuJao Jgal Glanll u.u_l.loﬂl
Atlas of the Statistical Centre for the Cooperation Council for the Arab Countries of the Gulf, 2017




02016 .y gleil yudao Jga 98 dalleoll dolsllolioll pas (o Lol x il sleolloboll (%) i :34 dayys

53 Map 34: Percentage (%) of Reused Water from Wastewater Treated in GCC Countries, 2016

10,964.4

09 /L404301,000 R fesmho 0 goulo
1,000 Cubic Meter/ Day Million Cubic Meter/ Year
&) 09 ladloziwl sleollolioll o4
e ggalla Jga ’ r02016 cehasll ulalh woll
JgaJ d=on0l doalell o)l oan State of Kuwait Quantity of Reused Water in
' <ol ) ' Irrigation of Green Areas, 2016

Volume of collected wastewater in GCC at 2016

- 4
\\ /’
vl Grall §alro Hgoaaniu guill ylaudl dus

02015 yyleil yulao Jga 59 diwnoll
Proportion of Population Using Improved Sanitation ,
Facilities in GCC at 2015
4lyloll .
%99.0 : | %97.6 SR
o uJ}AJJ o UAE R e
sanrain Kingdom of Bahrain i H
%96.7  yloé | %100.0 292
Oman K'S'A__ 4 9¢ £
%100.0 vugall | %98.0 Jraty State of Qatar

Kuwait Qatar

%2.8
pudao Jga 58 dnlloll anll Opall wllano sac gloj)l ) ) ) 62170l | alloll &
02015 polsely &yl 102016 polsall Jlls ¢yglseitl Lagaullpy=ll dslool fastolty=lebioll €
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia United Arab Emirates

Rise in Number of Treated Wastewater Treatment
® Plants in GCC During 2016 Compared to 2015

Map Legend dhj)allaliao Ul—ocd inlw

Total Volume of Waste  olioll pan llo] Sultanate of Oman

Water Treated dalloll doalll

Million Cubic Meter =<4,000 ‘iS40 yio (ygilo

olioll &i0s 580
aall2oll doalsll

loJlo=iuwlaleoll ool

Remaining Amount of Rawses! iy

Wastewater Treated

0 175 700
Km
A=l audall oo yoleil pudao Jou dnilagll duslasl jalollhilallg wbibudl jrao dyunliuigéglall sganllleajodlnyallosm pyisil
@il il plaillg igall amso) ArcGIS (2013) @olin uasd o edlell Jga ladliag wlibug 688 & yilaall Al el 51 <0 Gog i gally
Sources of Data and Maps: The National Statistical Centers (NSC’s) in the GCC Countries,

This Map Can’t Deem as Reference for Administrative, Political and
and the World Countries Map from Esri’s Data and Maps for ArcGIS (2013) DVD International Boundaries, it's Drawn Only for Statistical purposes

[02017.Q—u)_vJ| a—dall Joad yol=il yudao Jgat s ilanll U.u_Llam
Atlas of the Statistical Centre for the Cooperation Council for the Arab Countries of the Gulf, 2017




o ® ®
° ® o 8
O ® ¢
O
ool ° 5 .
Lyl ojlaidl alelnn|
Foreign Trade Statistics
o o
® o
® o




02015 .ggleil pudao Jgs o8 dunipll aylail iaulgoll 35 dayys
Map 35:The Main Commercial Ports of GCC Countries, 2015
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The Federal Competitiveness and Statistics Authority

United Arab Emirates | sanioll éuyp=dl wljloll @ga

http://www.uaestatistics.gov.ae

digrinllldoganllg blogleoll dum
Informatics & eGovernment Authority
Kingdom of Bahrain | (yyadld4loo
http://www.iga.gov.bh

clanll dolell &yl

The General Authority for Statistics

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia | &@agsuwllduypell é4looll
http://www.cdsi.gov.sa

Wlogleollg clanll gidngll j4)0l

The National Center for Statistics and Information
Sultanate of Oman - yloc &ilnluw

http://www.ncsi.gov.om

cbaallg sl jlos

Planning and Statistics Authority
State of Qatar | unadéalga
http://www.gsa.gov.qa

clanld ayjayollo)lall
Central Statistical Bureau
State of Kuwait | wggall@ga
http://www.csb.gov.kw
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digrialll doganllg blogleoll Aiym
Informatics & eGovernment Authority
Kingdom of Bahrain | (upalldsloo
http://www.iga.gov.bh

clanll dolell duall
The General Authority for Statistics
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia | &@agsudl éduy=lld4alooll

http://www.cdsi.gov.sa

Wlogleollg claald guidngll Aol
The National Center for Statistics and Information
Sultanate of Oman | yloc &idaluw

http://www.ncsi.gov.om

claslly bulnailjlas
Planning and Statistics Authority
State of Qatar | paddlga
http://www.gsa.gov.qa

clanlld ayjayollé)lall
Central Statistical Bureau
State of Kuwait | wygalldlga

http://www.csb.gov.kw

(6jh auiudl pdaidlg gyl amso
Economic and Social Research Institute (esri)
http://www.arcgis.com/






